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MutualOne.com
508.820.4000

PO Box 9006
Framingharm MA 01701

Offices in Frarmingham
and Matick

November 21, 2019

Re: Account Number Ending:

Dear :

Thank you, for your recent inquiry regarding your MasterMoney Card.

We have credited the above account for the folowing disputed transaction.

$12.27 PAYPAL*UBER PAYPAL 4029357733 CS 11/20 (ELN)

This letter also advises you that the investigation is now complete and the credit posted to your
account on November 21, 2019 is final. The Elan Network has settled the transaction.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me at (508) 820-4000.
Sincerely,

Donna M. Sahely
Senior Operations Specialist

Member FDIC

Member SIF




